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Payphone Partners, Inc. 

Company Code: TG811 Certificate No(s): 7829 
i I. .1 i";# IO A?! 9: 35 
\ 

Phvsical Location: \ 
6337 North Terrell Rosa, n L' 

Mailing Address: 
P. 0. Box 617 I Tangerine, FL 32777-0617 1 

\, 
\ 
\ 

Liaison Off icer(s): \,, 
1. Walter L. Jones, President, (35q 735-9269 
2. Name, Title, Phone number /, 

~~ 

Fax No(s): (352) 735-9349, Fax 2 
E-mail address: wjones2322 @ aol.com :?, 

Federal Employee ID No.: 59-3724342 

'x., 

Web address: !\ 

\\ /, 
J \> 

\ 

/ * .  

IMPORTA~T NOTE: 

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies \ with d/b/a as part of their official OB( 
\ 
\ 

\ company name. 

\ 
At! official corrcspcndocc~ is addressed to the ''Msiliri~ Name" of regulated coxpanies. 
The "Mailinq Name" is the last d/b/a of the company's official name. Our records reflect 
the mailing name shown below for your company. If you.,prefer to receive official 
correspondence in another mailing name, please make the change in the space 
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provided. The name can be no lonqer 
be part of the official company name. 

OTH 
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CCA Official Document a 8 3/10/2004 3:48 PM 

Kay Fly~nn. -* . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, March I O ,  2004 3:48 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: cancel PATS Cert 7829? 

Same as the other. They owe 2003 and 2004 FWFs. If they did not pay, I will need to 
contact them. 
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----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 3:18 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: cancel PATS Cert 7829?  

Paula, Nonnye's MCD update form was r e t u r n e d  by this company w i t h  the note "please delete  
from records - please cancel certificate" written on it. See DN 03364-04 in the 
undocketed. 

Shall we open a docket to cancel the cert? 
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